From: Benjamin Brand <bbrand@kellybrandlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 1:04 PM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR
Cc: '‘gefnez@yahoo.com'; Welch, Tim

Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing Discussion - 02-05-217270
Attachments: OHM_Vapor Table_Draft_01172023.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Josie & Roxanne:

In anticipation of our phone conference in the above matter at 2:30 p.m. today, | am forwarding a
draft summary of the vapor analytical test results from the 12/30/22 ambient air sampling.
Should you have any questions, please advise.

Best,
Benjamin D. Brand

bbrand@kellybrandlaw.com
(920) 230-2100 ext. 223

KELLY & BRAND

ATTORNEYS AT LAW, e

Kelly & Brand, Attorneys at Law, LLC
303 Pearl Avenue, Suite A

P.O. Box 384

Oshkosh, WI 54903-0384

The information contained in this email is confidential (and may be privileged) and is for the use only of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
and delete and destroy this message and any copies immediately.



Pursuant to Circular 230 promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service, if this email, or any attachment hereto,
contains advice concerning any federal tax issue or submission, please be advised that it was not intended or written
to be used, and that it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties unless otherwise expressly
indicated.

Due to the volume of spam we receive, we use strong filters which sometimes block legitimate email. Please do
not email time-sensitive instructions without also confirming receipt. Thank you.

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 2:16 PM

To: Benjamin Brand <bbrand@kellybrandlaw.com>; 'qgefnez@yahoo.com' <gefnez@yahoo.com>; Welch,
Tim <Tim.Welch@terracon.com>

Cc: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: One Hour Martinizing Discussion - 02-05-217270

Qefli, Ben, and Tim,

DNR is looking to schedule a phone conference to discuss the next steps for the site and provide
comments for the recent submittals. Below are dates and times that Roxanne and | would be available
for a call next week:

e Tuesday, January 17: 8:30 am —10:00 am or 2:30 pm — 4:00 pm
e Wednesday, January 18: 2:00 pm — 4:00 pm

Please let me know if either or these dates and timeframes work for you, and | will send out a Teams
invite.

Thank you,
Josie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Josie M. Schultz

Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54313-6727

Cell Phone: 920-366-5685

Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov
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dnr.wi.gov
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Table 3
Vapor Analytical Test Results Summary for CVOCs

n and Laundry Service
1233 South Military Avenue

n Bay, Wisconsin
Terracon Project No. 58217038
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Sample ID | Sample Type Sampling Location First Floor/Basement | Date Method | Sampling Time 8 2 g £ H
32020 | ELiter Summa 8-Hour 338 14 <0793 <0793 <0511
Canister
AAT | AmblentAir | Jim's Music Retail (FrontWest) First Floor 422020 | SHIESUMA | g0 mingte 555/365 19 0654 <052 <023
512012020 | O-Liter Summa 8-Hour 940 14 <019 <027 <015
Canister
Az | Ambient A Jim's Music Retail (Back/East) First Floor 342020 | OLier Summa 8-hour 411 193 <0793 <0793 <0511
3us2020 | E-Liter Summa 8-Hour 382 2.8 <0793 <0793 <0511
Canister
At | Ambient Air Jim's Music Retail North Basement 4212020 | S Semma 30-minute 1,230 36 1404 <050 <022
&Liter Summa P
si202020 | SLer Sumi 8-Hour 861 077 <017 <052 0.14
ssv2 | Subsiab Jim's Music Retail (FrontWest) First Floor 342020 | OLier Summa 24-hour 9 <107 <0793 <0793 <0511
Sump-1 | Subslab | Jim's Music Retail (Northwest Sump) Basement 31412020 E'Lgnfs‘:;“r'“a 30-minute 96,300 _ 350 <167 <107
Sump2 | Sub-slab Jim's Music Retail (East Sump) Basement 31412020 5"-'(‘:1’"?5‘;"; ma 30-minute 429 1.82 <0793 <0793 <0511
AMB-1 | Ambiont Air Jim's Music Retail (Basement) Basement a2s2021 | SLer Summa 8-hour 685 24 <030 19 <013
“AVB-Jims
Toachng | Amblent A | Jim's Music Retail (FrontWest) First Floor 1213012022 | SLiter Summa 8-hour 1,350 22 <034 <067 <015
enter Canister
(1219)
AVE- 6-Liter Summa
Basement | AmbientAr | Jim's Music Retail (Basement) Basement 12302022 S 8-hour 931 35 <034 <067 <015
pesti anister
Jirs Wusic Losson (1231 Willa
32020 | ELiter Summa 8-Hour 827983 623 20 <0793 <0511
Canister
AA3 | Ambient A Jim's Music Lesson First Floor 020 | SHESIMA | g0 minye 25510 43 7 <050 <022
512012020 | E-Liter Summa 8-Hour 4,390 11 <017 <025 <014
anister
AAS | Ambient Al Jim's Music Lesson ‘South Basement a0z | OLier Summa 8-hour 807/909 152 484 <0793 <0511
SSV5 Sub-slab Jim's Music Lesson (South Wall) Basement 31412020 B'Lgﬂi‘g’“a 30-minute 56,700 <994 <733 <733 <a73
Sump-3 | Sub-siab Jim's Music Lesson (Ejector Pi) Basement aa020 | OLierSumma [ g0 minge 1410 171 872 <198 <128
Sump-4 | Sub-slab Jim's Music Lesson (Sump) Basement 32020 | OLier Summa 30-minute 1670 28.4 662 <283 <183
AMB2 | Ambient Air Jim's Music Lesson Basement asi2021 | S Semma 8-hour 1,990 46 <025 01y <013
AVB-Jims
Music 1 Ambient A Jim's Music Lesson First Floor 1273012022 | SHiter Summa 8-hour 2040 35 <034 <067 <015
Lesson Canister
(1231)
Edward Jones FinancialWakanda African Shop (1230 Wi
aurzoz0 | Bl Summa 8-Hour 202 <107 <0793 <0793 <0511
AAG | Ambient Air Edward Jones Financial First Floor 5T - SS
512012020 | S-Liter Summa 8-Hour 422 <036 <0419 <027 <015
Canister
ssv3 | Subsiab Edward Jones Financial First Floor 342020 | OLier Summa 24-hour 306 <107 <0793 <0793 <0511
AV 6-Lier Summa
Wakanda | Ambient Ar Wakanda African Shop First Floor 12/30/2022 8-hour 216 <0479 <033 <064 <015
prsel Canister
Formor Willian's Taskwondo/East Spa (1235 Wiltary)
42020 | SLler Summa 8-Hour 1,420/2,270 <1.07 <0793 <0793 <0511
anister
A8 | Amblent Air Former Willam's Taekwondo First Floor 422020 | SHETSUmMA | g0 e 805 <043 <037 <048 <021
&Liter Summa P
si202020 | SLEr Sumi 8-Hour 408 <053 <028 <063 023
SSV6 | Subsiab Former Willam's Taskwondo First Floor 342020 | OLier Summa 24-hour <134 <091 <a91 <639
AVB-Spa 6.Liter Summa P P P
sy’ | Ambient A EastSpa First Floor 1213072022 OHEr Sum 8-hour 959 20 032 062 0.14
One-Hour Marfinizin
Gutdoors Near Vent
AnT ‘ Ambient A | Outdoor Near Vent | Outdoors | 342020 | OLiler Summa 8-hour 23 <107 <0793 <0793 <0511
Residential Indoor Air VAL ' ugim® 42 241 NE NE 1.7
Rosidential Sub-siab Vapor/Sol Gas VRSL” g 1400 70 NE NE 57
Small Commercial Building Indoor Air VAL ' ygim’ 180 8.8 NE NE 28
'Small Commercil Bulding Sub-slab Vapor/Sol Gas VRSL ugim®
Large Commercial/lndustrial Building Indoor Air VAL ugim® 180 838 NE NE 28
Large Commercial/Industrial Bullding Sub-slab Vapor/Soil Gas VRSL * g | 16000 880 NE NE 2:800
Note
Results expressed in micrograms per cubic meter (ug/m?)
VAL = Vapor Acton Limit
[VRSL = Vapor Risk Screening Level
NE = A VAL or VRSL have not been established for this parameter
CVOCs = Chiorinated Volatie Organic Compounds
1= Estimated concentration at or above the limit of detection (LOD) and below the Limit of Quaniiation (LOG)
* < Indicates not detected at or above the limit of detection (LOD)
" Indicates standard not established, not calculated, not available, or not analyzed
' VAL given as the lesser of 1:100,000 lfetime cancerrisk or noncancer hazard index of 1 value in generic U.S EPA Tables at the web address: )t 5 and modifed for

Wisconsin Vapor Intrusion Guildance PUB-RR-800 lifetime cancer risk (1:100,000) (Nov 2017)

[ VRSL s the VAL adjusted for sub-slab vapor to indoor air by applying an attenuation factor of 0.03 for comparison with the analytical results

* VRSL is the VAL adjusted for sub-slab vapor to indoor air by applying an attenuation factor of 0.01 for comparison with analytical results.

“Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) Permissible Exposure Limits (PELS) from 29 CFR 1910.1000 Z-2 Table; (62 FR 42018, August 4, 1997] as amended [71 FR 36009, June 23, 2006]. OSHA entries for beryllium and beryllium
compounds from 82 FR 2470, January 9, 2017]. PELs are 8-hour ighted averages (T\ ‘OSHA enforces these limits under section 5(a)(2) of the OSH Act. In addition to the values listed in this table, the Z tables in 20
CFR 1910.1000 list skin absorption designations,

Sampled by GEl in March 2020 and May 2020 performed on behalf of Innovative Properties

Sampled by SCS Engineers in April 2020 performed on behalf of EPA

Previous consultants focused their vapor resuls tables on CVOCs. Other constituents were detected above their LODS, however, they were all detected below a VAL or VRSL.

Sampled by Terracon in July 2021
Bold - Exceedance of Residential Indoor Air VAL

talicized - Exceedance of Small-Commercial Buiding Indoor Air VAL

Underlined - Exceedance of Large Commercial/industrial Building Indoor Air VAL
Biie Shaded values indicaté exceedance of applicable residential VRSLS (sub-slab)

te exceedance of applicable small commercial VRSLS (sub-slab)
Red Shaded values indicate exceedance of applicable Large commercial building VRSLS (sub-slab)




